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From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
7/15/2011 2:15:07 PM 
RE: Unredacted emails with Names of AUSAs 

I good with them also. Ready to send in my view. Thanks PJC 

From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 11:14 AM 
To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Unredacted emails with Names of AUSAs 

I'm good with those changes. 

From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 11:08 AM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Unredacted emails with Names of AUSAs 

For you two to consider, I added stuff in italics to the second paragraph. 

DP 
From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 10:53 AM 
To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Unredacted emails with Names of AUSAs 

Rachel and Mike: My draft email for Rachel to send to Steve Reich: 
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From: Gaston, Molly (ATF) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 4:30 PM 
To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Kellner, Kenneth E. (OLA) (JMD); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD); Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
(JMD); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (JMD) 
Subject: Documents for Discussion Tomorrow 

Thanks. 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with official business. This 
communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. Any 
review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the 
Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly prohibited. 
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